Mace, Andrew

From: Natasha Saputo <natasha.saputo@tensegritylawgroup.com>

Sent: Friday, December 17, 2021 11:03 AM

To: Mead, Lowell; cclark@morrisnichols.com; z/FB-Eyesmatch; jblumenfeld@morrisnichols.com;
kjacobs@morrisnichols.com

Cc: Brian Farnan; Michael Farnan; EyesMatch_Service

Subject: Re: EyesMatch Ltd. v. Facebook, Inc,, et al., Case No. 1:21-cv-00111- Plaintiffs' Proposed

Constructions and Intrinsic Evidence

[External]
Counsel,

Plaintiffs can agree to Defendants' proposed constructions of “appears to mimic a reflection of a mirror” and "mirror-
mimicking image" in the 109 Patent. Our brief will place those terms in the "Agreed Constructions" section.

Regards,
Natasha

NATASHA MARUSJA SAPUTO

TENSEGRITY LAW GROUP LLP
555 Twin Dolphin Drive, Suite 650
Redwood Shores, CA 94065
650-802-6060 (phone)
703-909-5258 (mobile)
650-802-6001 (fax)

From: "Mead, Lowell" <Imead@cooley.com>

Date: Tuesday, November 16, 2021 at 7:57 AM

To: Natasha Saputo <natasha.saputo@tensegritylawgroup.com>, "cclark@morrisnichols.com"
<cclark@morrisnichols.com>, z/FB-Eyesmatch <zFBEyesmatch@cooley.com>,
"jblumenfeld@morrisnichols.com" <jblumenfeld@morrisnichols.com>, "kjacobs@morrisnichols.com"
<kjacobs@morrisnichols.com>

Cc: Brian Farnan <bfarnan@farnanlaw.com>, Michael Farnan <MFarnan@farnanlaw.com>, EyesMatch_Service
<EyesMatch_Service@tensegritylawgroup.com>

Subject: RE: EyesMatch Ltd. v. Facebook, Inc., et al., Case No. 1:21-cv-00111- Plaintiffs' Proposed
Constructions and Intrinsic Evidence

Thanks, Natasha. Subject to Defendants’ local counsel permission to file, no other changes from Defendants.

Lowell D. Mead

Cooley LLP

Mobile: (650) 520-0788
Office direct: (650) 843-5734

From: Natasha Saputo <natasha.saputo@tensegritylawgroup.com>
Sent: Tuesday, November 16, 2021 7:50 AM
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